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Lannon, Kurt M.

From: Andrew, Devonia L.

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 3:07 PM

To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Cc: Williams, Sharon D.

Subject: FW: Quarterly Joint Alachua County/City of Gainesville Special Meetings 2010

Good Afternoon Kurt,
The County has agreed to the dates for the joint meetings. Please place on a future agenda for approval.
Thank you.

Devonia

From: Latoya T. Gainey [mailto:lgainey@alachuacounty.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 2:43 PM

To: Andrew, Devonia L.

Cc: Rhonda Baxter

Subject: Quarterly Joint Alachua County/City of Gainesville Special Meetings 2010

Devonia,

Please accept this email as confirmation for the Quarterly Joint Alachua County/City of Gainesville Special
Meetings to be held April 29, August 2" and November 8, 2010 at 3:00 p.m. in Jack Durrance, Room 209.

Please accept this confirmation by sending a reply to Igainey@alachuacounty.us

Thank you,

Latoya Gainey

Alachua County Commission
lgainey@alachuacounty.us
352-264-6920




Lannon, Kurt M.

From: Blackburn, Russ D.

Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 9:35 AM

To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Cc: Murry, Fredrick J.

Subject: RE: Joint City/County Commission Meeting
Kurt,

I have suggested to Randy Reid that the two topics for the joint meeting be Koppers and an update on solid waste
disposal. I will let you and the Mayor know about the reaction to these topics by the County.

Russ

From: Lannon, Kurt M.
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 8:35 AM

To: Sweigard, Kimberly A.

Cc: Blackburn, Russ D.; Murry, Fredrick J.

Subject: RE: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

| will place on March 4™ agenda for approval.

Russ or someone should coordinate with the County to determine if this will be the only topic or whether the County
will be picking one also.

KL

From: Sweigard, Kimberly A.

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2010 4:33 PM

To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Subject: RE: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

Mr. Murry spoke with Mr. Blackburn and he agreed to the April meeting regarding Koppers (below).

Kimberly
(352) 393-8674

From: Lannon, Kurt M.
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 5:57 PM

To: Sweigard, Kimberly A.

Subject: RE: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

Good question.

Usually the City picks a topic and the County picks a topic.
I would check with RB.

KL

From: Sweigard, Kimberly A.
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 5:56 PM



To: Lannon, Kurt M.
Subject: FW: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

Would it be possible to hold the April 29" 3:00PM Joint City/County Commission meeting for the “Review and discussion
of EPA proposed plan for Koppers Superfund Site clean-up”?

Kimberly
(352) 393-8674

From: Hutton, Richard H

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 4:50 PM

To: Sweigard, Kimberly A.; John Mousa

Cc: Murry, Fredrick J.

Subject: RE: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

Sounds good to me

Rick Hutton, P.E.
Supervising Utility Engineer
Strategic Planning '
Gainesville Regional Utilities
(352) 393-1218

From: Sweigard, Kimberly A.

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 3:57 PM

To: Hutton, Richard H; John Mousa

. Cc: Murry, Fredrick J.

Subject: RE: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

As per our earlier discussion, unless you see a need to make edits or changes, | will ask Mr. Lannon to tentatively hold
the April 29™ 3:00PM Joint City/County Commission meeting for the “Review and discussion of EPA proposed plan for
Koppers Superfund Site clean-up”.

Kimberly
(352) 393-8674

From: Hutton, Richard H
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Sweigard, Kimberly A.; John Mousa

Cc: Murry, Fredrick J.; John Mousa

Subject: RE: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

Kim
Reading from the slides EPA presented at City Commission, the expected schedule is:

Review/address Comments Received 11/18/09 — 1/25/10
Prepare/lssue Final FS 1/29/10 — 3/16/10

Stakeholder Meeting 3/30/10

Proposed Plan Issued 4/5/10 — 5/5/10

ROD Amendment 6/4/10

Based on my discussion with Scott Miller today:

EPA will release the proposed cleanup plan early April, then have a public meeting in Gainesville a few days later.
Per our discussion, we understand that April 29 at 3:00 pm is available for a joint CCOM/BoCC meeting. | think
that would be very good timing. At this time, | don’t see the need for any other joint meetings.

Fred/John — Do you agree?



Rick Hutton, P.E.
Supervising Utility Engineer
Strategic Planning
Gainesville Regional Utilities
(352) 393-1218

From: Sweigard, Klmberly A.

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 12:12 PM

To: Hutton, Richard H; John Mousa

Subject: FW: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

Fred wanted me to check with you and get thoughts on scheduling meetings with regards to the final release of the
feasibility study.

Kimberly
(352) 393-8674

"Blessed is she who is too busy to worry in the daytime and too sleepy to worry at night" ~ Unknown

From: Lannon, Kurt M.

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 12:00 PM

To: Sweigard, Kimberly A.

Cc: Andrew, Devonia L.; Byrne, Betsy L.

Subject: RE: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

I've got a temporary hold on April 29" @ 3:00PM,

KL

From: Swelgard Klmberly A.

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 11:49 AM
To: Lannon, Kurt M.

Subject: Joint City/County Commission Meeting

Mr. Murry wanted me to check with you and see if there were any dates held for a Joint City/County Commission Meeting
in April or May. He was trying to plan ahead with regards to the release of the final Koppers Feasibility Study.

Kimberly Sweigard

Senior Executive Assistant

City of Gainesville

Office of Assistant City Manager Fred Murry
(352) 393-8674

OFFICE HOURS: Monday thru Thursday 7 AM to 6 PM CLOSED on Fridays

FYI: Under Florida's public records law, most written communications to or from City officers and employees regardlng City business are public records and are
available to the public upon request. Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.



